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This facsimile contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION which may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and which is Intended only 
for the. we of the Individual or entity named above. If the reader of the facsimile iaot the intended recipient or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering it to the Intended recipient, you are hereby nollned that you are in possession of confidential and privileged 
information. Any dissemination, distribution, copying of this f•slmlle is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile In 
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DOLAN & DOMENICI, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

6100 Seagull NE, Suite 205 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109 

(505) 883-6250 

LORRAINE HOLLINGSWORTH~ of Counsel 
Licensed in 1 KY; 2 NM; 1 TX. 

VIA FACSIMILE 
Julia Mullins, Esq. 

November 7, 2001 

New Mexico Environment Department 
Office of General Counsel 
1190 St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

RE: Triassic Park Disclosures 

Dear Ms. Mullins: 

Fax: (505) 884-3424 
E-mail:doldom@lobo.net 

This letter is to follow up on a phone call of this date. You informed me that the NMED has 
reviewed the language of the Hazardous Waste Bureau permit disclosure form and interpreted the 
language regarding violations under any "environmental statute" to include OSHA violations. 
There is no definition or list of statutes th~t constitute an "environmental statute." There is not 
any regulation implementing the disclosure statute. Prior to your communication, GMI did not 
interpret the disclosure language to include OSHA. However, based upon information indicating 
the Departments interpretation of this language, GMI will provide information on OSHA. I will 
forward you the OSHA information in the next several days. 
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cc: Ken Schultz (via fax) 
Dale Gandy (via fax) 
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